Robert Miller ,

From: . Currier < ’ igmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 7:10 PM

To: foiarequests@eiu.edu

Subject: Public Records Request - i Currier
10/06/14

To Whom It May Concemn:

| would like to make the following public records request pursuant to lllinois Freedom of Information Act 5
1.L.C.S. 140 et. seq.:

1) Copies of all communications (including e-mail, memoranda and letters), from January 1, 2013 to
present, between representatives of VF Corporation and/or JanSport, including but not limited to Tom
Nelson and Scott Deitz, and Eastern Illinois University employee Steve Rich.

2) Copies of all communications (including e-mail, memoranda and letters), from January 1, 2013 to
present, between representatives of VF Corporation and/or JanSport, including but not limited to Tom
Nelson and Scott Deitz, and Eastern Hinois University President Bill Perry.

Please note: when searching for names, please include names in an email’'s “To,” “Ce,” and “From” fields
for names that messages may be sent or copied to, as well as received from.

If possible, please provide these records in electronic form. Additionally, 1 would like to receive these
records in installments as soon as they become available. If charges are to gxceed $50 please contact me

before processing this request.

if you have any clarifying questions about this request, please don't hesitate to contact me at
irat

Sincerely,

|  RECEIVED
ocT | 7 20
EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

Surrier




